

4 – 6, October 2019

# WORLD KARATE FEDERATION

## Contents

1	In	nitial Greetings	3
	1.1	Head of the host NF	3
2	In	ntroduction	4
3	W	VKF Approved Items	4
4	С	Competition Programme	8
5	S	ite and Date	9
6	С	Competition Venue	9
7	M	1edia	10
	7.1	TV Production	10
	7.2	Press	10
8	0	Organizer and contacts	10
	8.1	Organizer contact details	10
	8.2	Local Organising Committee	10
	8.3	WKF Event Supervisor	10
	8.4	Safe Sport Contact	11
9	0	Online Registration	11
	9.1	Technical Support for Online Registration	12
1	0	Categories	12
1	1	Entry Fee	13
	11.1	1 Payment	13
1	2	WKF Accredited Coach	13
1	3	WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Moscow 2019	13
1	4	Prize Money	14
1	5	Ranking	14
1	6	Ticket for spectators	14
1	7	HQ Hotel	14
1	8	General Information	16
1	9	Side Events	17
2	0	Visa Requirements	17
2	1	City / Country Information	18
2	2	Omissions	18
2	3	Forms	10

## 1 Initial Greetings

#### 1.1 Head of the host NF

On the behalf of Russian Karate Federation and myself I would like to welcome all the participants, organizers and guests of Karate 1 Premier League which will be held in Moscow from the period of 4<sup>th</sup> till 6<sup>th</sup> October 2019!

I am sincerely glad and proud for the inclusion of karate in the Olympic Program, and I am sure that hosting Premier League in Moscow will influence the following development of the karate in the Olympic movement. Our competition in the Megasport Arena will help newcomers and experts to get desirable points for the Tokyo 2020!



For many years, Russian Karate Federation have been developing this wonderful sport among professionals and amateurs as well. Every year Russian karatekas show good performance at various international competitions, being good rivals for the world karate leaders!

Karate is a unique sport, which unites countries and nationalities. Karate language is understandable for everyone – gender, age and religion doesn't matter.

I wish everyone exciting duels and excellent mood!

Respectfully,

Sergey TSOY

President of Russian Karate Federation

## 2 Introduction

The Karate1-Premier League is the most important league event in the world of Karate. It comprises of a number of the most prominent Karate competitions and endeavours to bring together the best Karate athletes in the world in an open Championships of unprecedented scale and quality.

Initiated in 2011, the 2019 edition is formed by seven events being held in the cities of Paris, Dubai, Rabat, Shanghai, Tokyo, Moscow and Madrid thus stating Karate's impact all around the world and its global scale. The city of Moscow hosts a Karate 1-Premier League event for the first time.

At the end of the season, the champions of each category are presented with the "Grand Winners" award. In order to be eligible to receive the "Grand Winners" award, competitors have to participate in at least 4 events in 2 continents of the season.

## 3 WKF Approved Items

The Karate 1-Premier League complies with the highest level of presentation. In order to guarantee the correct delivery of the event, and to ensure the suitable quality of the tournament, exclusively the following brands are WKF Approved for use in the 2019 Karate 1-Premier League Season.

SPORT PROTECTIONS				
BRAND	CONTACT INFORMATION			
adidas	DOUBLE D  2, rue Vladimir Jankelevitch  77184 Emerainville, FRANCE Phone: +33 1 64 73 00 03  Fax: +33 1 64 73 00 04  E-mail: nicolas.poy-tardieu@doubled.fr http://en.doubled-martialarts.com			
Arawaza® All the power you needl	ARAWAZA 724, Chemin des Anglais Mascouche (QC) J7L 3R6, CANADA Phone: + 1 450 477 4410 Fax: +1 450 477 4400 E-mail: sales@arawaza.com www.arawaza.com			
BUDO·NORD	SBI SPORT AB Staffanstorpvägen 115 S-23291 Arlöv- Malmö, SWEDEN Tel: +46 40 948888 Fax: +46 40 940780 E-mail: robert.tegel@sbisport.se www.budo-nord.com			
Dae do INTERNATIONAL	DAEDO INTERNATIONAL  Botánica 116, 08908 Hospitalet de Llobregat,Barcelona, SPAIN Tel: +34 93 454 15 14 Fax: +34 93 453 52 51 E-mail: marketing@daedo.com www.daedo.com			
Hayashí	BUDOLAND Am Grießenbach 8 83126 Flintsbach, GERMANY Phone: +49 (0) 8034 909900 Fax: *49 (0) 8034 9099011 E-mail: info@budoland.de www.budoland.com			
守礼堂 M L L SHUREIDO	SHUREIDO  1-1-6 Tomari, Naha-City 900-0012 – Okinawa, JAPAN Tel No: +81(98)861 5621 Fax No: +81(98)861 5525 Email: shureido@orange.ocn.ne.jp www.shureido-karate.com			



All the information concerning the WKF homologated items for this event can be found on: <a href="https://www.wkf.net/karateprotections/">https://www.wkf.net/karateprotections/</a>

TATAMI				
BRAND	CONTACT INFORMATION			
Tatamix ®	TROCELLEN Italia S.p.A.  Via Schiavonesca Nuova 8 31040 Volpago del Montello (TV) Italy Phone: +39 0423 8735 Fax:+39 0423 621434 Email: lcodato@trocellen.com www.progame-tatami.com  TATAMIX srlcr  Via Don Pedrinelli 48 24030 Carvico (BG) Phone: +39 039 6888492 Fax:+39 035 4362212 Email: info@tatamix.it			
TaiShan	www.tatamix.it  TAISHAN SPORTS EQUIPMENT Co., Ltd  Address:No.8 Tiyuguan Road,Dongcheng District,Beijing, China Phone: +86-10-84985396 Email: wadezhang@taishansports.com www.taishansports.cn			
WESING	WESING Fujian Weizhixing Sports Goods Co., Ltd. Binjiang Industrial Park, Xiamei Town, Nan'an City, Fujian Province 362302, China Phone: +86-595-2688 9696 Fax: +86-595-8675 6390 E-mail: info@wesingsports.com www.wesingsports.com			
ishii	ISHII CHEMICALS INDUSTRY Co., Ltd. 1-10-8, Ryoke, Kawaguchi-city, Saitama 332-0004 Japan Phone: +81048-223-5148 Fax: +81048-224-3467 E-mail: ikk@ishiikasei.co.jp http://www.ishiikasei.co.jp/ishiikasei.htm			

## KARATEGIS WITH THE BRAND EMBROIDERED ON THE SHOULDERS

The Karategis with the embroidered brand of the manufacturer on the shoulders will be accepted for use in the Premier League by those competitors who wish to do so, both for Kata and Kumite in red or blue colour, depending if the competitor is AKA or AO.

All Grand Winners 2018 must use this embroidered in gold colour.

The authorized brands to use these karategi models are:

ADIDAS – ARAWAZA – BUDO NORD – DAEDO – HAYASHI SHUREIDO – SMAI – TOKAIDO – WACOKU – WESING

## 4 Competition Programme

	Competition Programme				
DAY / HOUR	COMPETITION				
Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup>					
October	Official Accreditation (HQ Hotel, Hall Georgievsky 2)				
10:00 - 16:00					
Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup>					
October	Weighing for all categ	ories (HQ Hotel, Hall Georgievsky 1)			
10:00 - 16:00					
Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup>					
October	Accredited Coach Briefing (HQ Hotel, Hall Georgievsky 3)				
14:00 - 16:00					
Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup>					
October	Draws and Coach med	eting (HQ Hotel, Hall Georgievsky 2)			
(17:00)					
Thursday, 3 <sup>rd</sup>					
October	Referee Briefing (H	Q Hotel, room Hall Georgievsky 2)			
(19:30)	3 (	5 , ,			
- 1	Friday, (4th Octo	oher)			
	may, (4 Oct	<u>sber j</u>			
Kata Individual Female	2	Eliminations - Rounds			
Kata Team Male		Eliminations - Rounds			
	e ( -60, -67, -75 )	Eliminations & Repechages			
Kumite Individual Fem		Eliminations & Repechages			
Karrice Irlaividual i erri	ale ( 30, 33 )	Emmacions a repeatages			
09:00 - 11:30	. Kata Individual Female	Eliminations & Semifinals			
11:00 - 12:00		Eliminations & Semifinals			
	. Kumite Male -60				
	. Kumite Female -50				
15:00 - 16:30		Eliminations			
	. Kumite Finale -55				
18:00 - 19:30		Eliminations			
	. Repechages Kumite				
13.30 21.00	. Repechages Rannic	Flate & Ferridic			
	Caturday (Eth Oc	tohor			
	<u>Saturday, (5<sup>th</sup> October)</u>				
Kata Individual Male		Eliminations - Rounds			
Kata Team Female		Eliminations - Rounds			
	ale ( -61, -68, +68 )	Eliminations & Repechages			
Kumite Individual Male		Eliminations & Repechages			
Ramile Individual Male	( 01, 101 )	Liminations & Repechages			
09:00 - 11:30	. Kata Individual Male	Eliminations & Semifinals			
	. Kata Team Female				
12:00 - 13:30		Eliminations & Seriminals			
	. Kumite Male -84				
	. Kumite Finale -68				
	. Kumite Male +84				
	. Kumite Finale +68				
	. Repechages Kumite	Male & Female			
19.30 - 21.00	. Repetitages Rullille	ridie & i citidle			

# Sunday, (6<sup>th</sup> October) TV Produced

#### **THIRD PLACES BOUTS**

09:30 - 10:10	Kata / Individual Female & Male
10:10 - 10:40	Kumite / Female (-50) & Male (-60)
10:40 - 11:10	Kumite / Female (-55) & Male (-67)
11:10 - 11:40	Kumite / Female (-61) & Male (-75)
11:40 - 12:10	Kumite / Female (-68) & Male (-84)
12:10 - 12:40	Kumite / Female (+68) & Male (+84)
12:40 - 13:40	Kata Team Female & Male

#### **Break**

#### **FINALS**

15:50 - 16:05 16:05 - 16:35	Kumite / Female (+68) & Male (+84) Kata / Team Female & Male  AWARD CEREMONY
15:05 - 15:20	Kumite / Female (-55) & Male (-67)
15:20 - 15:35	Kumite / Female (-61) & Male (-75)
15:35 - 15:50	Kumite / Female (-68) & Male (-84)
14:30 - 14:50	Kata / Individual Female & Male
14:50 - 15:05	Kumite / Female (-50) & Male (-60)

IT IS COMPULSORY TO SEW CORRECTLY THE BACK NUMBER ON THE KARATE-GI BACK. IF THE BACK NUMBER IS NOT PROPERLY SEWN, IT CAN BE A REASON FOR DISQUALIFICATION.

## 5 Site and Date

The competition will take place from Friday 4<sup>th</sup> to Sunday 6<sup>th</sup> of October at the Megasport Arena.

## 6 Competition Venue

Megasport Arena - Khodynka avenue 3 Moscow 125252, Russia



OFFICIAL TATAMI FOR THIS TOURNAMENT

## 7 Media

#### 7.1 TV Production

All the events of the 2019 Karate 1 – Premier League will present TV. The competition on Sunday will be broadcast to a worldwide viewing audience through a high quality TV production which will be made available to TV networks around the world.

#### 7.2 Press

Press accreditation can only be given to professional journalists working for a media and having proof of their credentials.

Media professionals can register to request press accreditations through the on line registration form which can be found here: <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung</a> info main.php?active menu=calendar&vernr=267#a eventhead

#### Video recording will not be allowed

Should you need more information about press or media related issues, please contact directly the World Karate Federation's office: press@wkf.net

## 8 Organizer and contacts

## 8.1 Organizer contact details

Russian Karate Federation

T: +7 495 740 81 16

email: karate1moscow@ruswkf.ru

119 270, Russia, Moscow, Louzhnetskaya nab., 8/1

#### 8.2 Local Organising Committee

LOC Chair - Anton Gavrilov, a.gavrilov@ruswkf.ru

Operations Manager – Elena Kubantseva; e.kubantseva@ruswkf.ru +7 926 875 25 23

Accommodation/ Visa support/ Transport – Accommodation@ruswkf.ru

## 8.3 WKF Event Supervisor

The WKF Event Supervisor for this Premier League event is Mr. Esteban Perez. His contact details are as follows:

Email: esteban@wkf.net

Telephone: +34 679336867

## 8.4 Safe Sport Contact

WKF events must be safe for all athletes and participants and entirely free from any form of non-accidental violence, namely, harassment and abuse. Any such behaviour will not be tolerated.

If you or someone you know has been the victim of abuse or harassment in Karate, get help and report it.

Your first point of contact for any incident at this event is the WKF Event Supervisor, whose contact information you can find detailed above.

Otherwise, any other incident can be reported via the <u>WKF Official Complaint Form</u> and sent to: safekarate@wkf.net

## 9 Online Registration

The registration starts two (2) months prior to the event, on August 4<sup>th</sup>, 2019 and close fifteen (15) days before the tournament, on September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019 at the 12:00 hrs GMT +0 and it is divided in the following three phases (all phases will close at the 12:00 hrs GMT +O of the listed day);

- <u>Phase 1, from August 4<sup>th</sup> to August 18<sup>th</sup>, 2019</u>: limited to the NFs, TWO competitors per category and country, ranked among the 50 first of the ranking.
- Phase 2, from August 19<sup>th</sup> to September 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2019: In the event that any of the TWO registrations of the phase 1 have not been completed by the NFs, free registration of athletes, ranked among the 50 first of the ranking (always keeping the limit of TWO per country).
- <u>Phase 3, from September 3<sup>rd</sup> to September 19<sup>th</sup>, 2019</u>: free registration, limited to 64 athletes per category, ranked among the 100 first of the ranking.

The applicable ranking will be the one updated on the day of the registration opening, **August 4**<sup>th</sup>, **2019.** 

http://accreditation.qtixx.com/wkfranking/ranking\_main.php?hidemenu=true&hidedob=true&numberofranked=100&ranking\_category=0&enddate=2019-08-01

All **competitors** must be registered online using the online platform; https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-

online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=267#a\_eventhead

All **referees** must be registered online using the online platform; https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-

online/veranstaltung info main.php?active menu=calendar&vernr=344#a eventhead

All **coaches** must be registered online using the online platform; <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=343#a\_eventhead">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=343#a\_eventhead</a>

No onsite registration will be accepted. The registration will be validated once completed the online payment through the payment platform. In case of any questions concerning the online registration please directly contact the Sportdata software team via the email address office@sportdata.org.

Individuals and National Federations are responsible for the quality of the entered registration data. Once close the online registration, any comments will have to notified to the software and to the WKF at latest five day before the first day of competition.

#### 9.1 Technical Support for Online Registration

Web: <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/index.php?active\_menu=home">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/index.php?active\_menu=home</a>

Email: karate1@sportdata.org

The official accreditation will take place on Thrusday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 16:00 p.m. at the HQ Hotel

If changes are required during the official registration session because of incorrect or missing registration data, a fee of € 20 is charged for each change.

At registration, accreditation cards will be issued with the participants main data, a photograph and information about registered categories. The accreditation card must be worn at all times during the event.

Only members of national federations recognized by WKF are admitted to participate, as per Premier League Organising Rules 2019 (PL OR Point 6 Registration).

All participants must submit an official document (passport or other valid ID card) for the WKF identification and validation at the accreditation session.

The accreditation of any competitor must be done by the athlete or the athlete's coach, in person bringing the athlete passport or other valid ID at the accreditation session.

The competitor who has not collected, either personally or through his/her coach the accreditation during the official registration, will not be included in the draw.

The weighing will be carried out immediately after receiving the accreditation, those athletes who will not attend the weighing will not be included in the draw.

## 10 Categories

The competition categories are identical to those of Senior World Championships except for Kumite team.

#### **KATA**

Individual Female/Male

Team Female/Male

#### **KUMITE**

Female -50 kg, -55kg, -61 kg, -68 kg, +68kg

Male -60 kg, -67 kg, -75 kg, -84 kg, +84 kg

## 11 Entry Fee

The entry fees are € 75 per individual category entry and € 150 per team category entry.

#### 11.1 Payment

All payments must be process through the online payment platform. No onsite payment will be accepted.

## 12 WKF Accredited Coach

According to the Coach License Manual, the minimum level required to take part in the Karate 1 events is the "Accredited Coach" level. To obtain such certification, coaches must attend a compulsory Coach Briefing.

## 13 WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Moscow 2019

Please find below the Coach schedule and the details for the registration process:

DAY / HOUR	COACH BRIEFING
Thursday, October 3 <sup>rd</sup> from 14:00 to 16:00 hrs	HQ Hotel, Hall Georgievsky 3

#### **Registration (only online)**

Those coaches who wish to attend to the "Accredited Coach Briefing" in Dubai must be registered online and must fill out the "Accreditation Agreement for Coaches" that can be downloaded from the online registration site.

All coach registrations must be made online latest until **September 19**<sup>th</sup>, **2019**, through the following link:

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-

online/veranstaltung info main.php?active menu=calendar&vernr=342#a eventhead

Should you have any difficulties when registering, please contact support@sportsid.org for technical support.

#### Fees and payment

We would like to remind you that the fee to attend to the "Coach Briefing" and to obtain a new license or to renew your expired license of WKF Accredited Coach is 300 CHF.

All payments must be made through Sportdata platform.

No other methods of payment will be accepted. Registrations and payments onsite will not be accepted.

## 14 Prize Money

For individual categories (Kumite and Kata):

Gold Medalist: 750 €
Silver Medalist: 500 €
Third Places: 200 €

#### For Kata team categories:

Gold Medalist: 750 €
Silver Medalist: 500 €
Third Places: 200 €

## 15 Ranking

Competitors can earn ranking points in every Karate1 event according to the official WKF Ranking Criteria, point 3.2 of the WKF World Ranking Rules; <a href="https://www.wkf.net/pdf/rules/UPDATED">https://www.wkf.net/pdf/rules/UPDATED</a> WKF%20World%20Ranking%20Rules%20 2019 May2019.pdf-eng.pdf

The applicable ranking will be the one updated on the day of the registration opening, **August 4^{th}, 2019**.

http://accreditation.qtixx.com/wkfranking/ranking\_main.php?hidemenu=true&hidedob=true &numberofranked=100&ranking\_category=0&enddate=2019-08-01

## 16 Ticket for spectators

The ticket categories and prices are:

Free entrance

## 17 HQ Hotel

## **RENAISSANCE MOSCOW MONARCH CENTRE HOTEL** – 4 stars

Address: Leningradsky Prospekt 31 Bld.1

Distance to venue: 2,3 km



#### **17.1 Other Official Hotels**

IBIS MOSCOW DINAMO - 3 stars

Address: Leningradsky Prospekt 37/8

Distance to venue: 1,1 km



## <u>AEROSTAR HOTEL</u> – 3 stars

Address: Leningradsky Prospekt 37/9

Distance to venue: 1,1 km



## ART HOTEL – 3 stars

Address: 3rd Peschanaya str. 2

Distance to venue: 2,1 km



## CSKA HOTEL – 2 stars

Address: Leningradsky Prospekt 39/77

Distance to venue: 1,1 km



# 17.2 Room Rates in Official Hotels Room rates are in EURO per person per night incl. breakfast and tax.

Hotel	SNG	DBL	TBL	Dinner
RENAISSANCE	140	80	-	25
IBIS	85	55	-	20
AEROSTAR	75	50	45	20
ART HOTEL	70	45	-	20
CSKA 60		40	35	15

#### 17.3 Transfer

Moscow Airports – Official Hotels and Official Hotels - Competition Venue: Transportation will be arranged for free by organizer only for teams who reserve official hotel through OC.

NOTE: The host does't provide free of charge transfer for referees, officials, medical staff and other individuals who come separately from the delegation even if they booked an official hotel through LOC. The transfer is on request.

## 17.4 Reservation and Payment

- Reservation requests are treated on a first come first served basis and may only be confirmed upon availabilities in the respective hotel and full payment.
- Hotel Reservations and full payment must be made before August 25th, 2019.
- Cancellation are not accepted.
- Please fill out the accommodation form including full name and passport number and send us by email <a href="mailto:accommodation@ruswkf.ru">accommodation@ruswkf.ru</a>
- The prices are valid till August 25<sup>th</sup>, 2019. After this date only on request.
- The russian visa applicant must have the reservation confirmation.

## 18 General Information

Currency: Russian ruble (RUB)

Time zone: UTC+2 to +12 (Moscow UTC +3)

Date format: dd.mm.yyyy

Moscow Weather conditions in the beginning of October – around +10 degree

Emergency services: 112 (medical, police, fire and rescue or anti-terror

assistance)

## 19 Side Events

All side events will be confirmed at the official registration.

## 20 Visa Requirements

For short stays, Russian regulations itemize a list of countries whose nationals are exempted from visa requirement to enter the state. Exempted from visa requirement to enter Russia are:

Please check the list of visa free countries:

https://www.russiatourism.ru/en/contents/turistam/information-for-visitors-to-russia/visa-regime/

For all other countries, entry visas can be obtained from any Russian consular Authority.

The Russian Foreign Ministry has approved a special facilitated visa procedure for all categories of participants of the 2019 Karate1 Premier League, i.e. athletes, members of the official delegations, international technical officials (referees and judges), official guests. All the Russian Consulates throughout the world have been notified of the above procedure. According to it the visas are to be issued on a priority basis, i.e. within three days from the date of application (or on the same day if necessary) at any Russian Consulate regardless of citizenship.

In this case after processing the personal data submitted to the LOC in a special EXCEL form (ANNEX 1), a scanned invitation letter will be issued and sent to the applicant(s) within 1-2 days. It is to be submitted to any Russian Consulate or its authorized Visa Handling Service Centre regardless of citizenship along with other personal documents (such as passport, the necessary number of pictures, completed application form, etc.) for visa processing in person or by a representative. As the above visa procedure is exceptional, please make sure you mention that you are applying for the Russian visa to attend the 2019 Karate1 Premier League.

Some consulates of the Russian Federation accept postal applications. Though there is a number of consulates, where personal attendance is required for fingerprints. All details are to be checked on the consular website in advance.

Here is some useful information for completing a visa application form on the website:

In the field 'Purpose of visit (section)' please choose 'science-culture-sports-religion'; in the following field 'Purpose of visit' 'Sport relations' is to be chosen. In this case 'Visa category and type' will automatically come as 'common humanitarian'.

The completed EXCEL Form with the personal data is to be provided in EXCEL format and e-mailed to: <a href="mailto:accommodation@ruswkf.ru">accommodation@ruswkf.ru</a> The correctness of the data in the completed form is totally your responsibility.

By sending the above form with your personal data you give your consent to your personal data to be processed for visa purposes.

Important to remember:

- 1. Make sure that each passport has two blank visa-designated pages.
- 2. Make sure that the expiry date of the passport is at least six months after the last day of the expected stay in Russia.
- 3. If the passport does not meet these two requirements, a new passport must be obtained before you can request the invitation letter.

Russian Visa Application Form: <a href="https://visa.kdmid.ru">https://visa.kdmid.ru</a>

Visa fee depends on the bilateral agreement between Russia and applicant's country of citizenship.

## 21 City / Country Information

Moscow is the capital and most populous city of Russia, with 13.2 million residents within the city limits, 17 million within the urban area and 20 million within the metropolitan area. Moscow is one of Russia's federal cities. Moscow is a major political, economic, cultural, and scientific center of Russia and Eastern Europe, as well as the largest city (both by population and by area) entirely on the European continent.

The city is served by a transit network, which includes four international airports, nine railway terminals, numerous trams, a monorail system and one of the deepest underground rapid transit systems in the world, the Moscow Metro, the fourth-largest in the world and largest outside Asia in terms of passenger numbers, and the busiest in Europe. It is recognized as one of the city's landmarks due to the rich architecture of its 200 stations.

Moscow has a comprehensive system of public transit including the famous Moscow Metro, an extensive network of surface transit (buses, trolleybuses and trams) and private taxi. A bike-share system is available from mid-spring to mid-autumn.

Find out more about:

http://transport.mos.ru/en/

https://www.mos.ru/en/afisha/

Golden Autumn Festival 4-12 October 2019

#### https://moscowseasons.com/en/

Or download Yandex app, there are available apps for: metro map, public transport, taxi, food and etc.

#### 22 Omissions

As regards that the specific items are not expressly foreseen in the present bulletin reference is to be made to the general rules and guidelines contained in WKF Regulations.

## 23 Forms

## **Accommodation Form**

Name of Federation/Team:						
Country/Region:			Address:			
Phone:						
Email:			Contact Pers	on:		
Position in National Feder	ation/Team:		Additional contact:			
Official Hotel Booking Details						
Official Hotel Name Check-in Check-out			SNG	DBL	TBL	Dinner

## Transportation Form

Arrival Information	Departure Information
Date:	Date:
Arrival Time:	Departure Time:
Airport/Station:	Airport/Station:
Flight /Train No:	Flight /Train No:
Nº Persons:	Nº Persons:
Contact:	Contact:
Contact number:	Contact number:

## Name List of Delegation

Nº	Full name	Nationality	Profession	Passport number	Passport Issue Date	Valid until	Gender (M/F)

## **Training Area Form**

Athletes and teams could book the training time at the Megasport Arena on Thursday, October 3<sup>rd</sup>.

Country	
Hotel	
Contact person	
Mobile	
Email	
Time:	
8:00-10:00	
10:00-12:00	
12:00-14:00	
14:00-16:00	
16:00-18:00	
18:00-20:00	
Number of competitors	

Please fill the form and send it to <a href="mailto:karate1moscow@ruswkf.ru">karate1moscow@ruswkf.ru</a> before September 20<sup>th</sup>.

Transfer from official hotels to the Arena on Thursday is on request.